
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 1 
 
 
 

June 10, 2024 
 

 
Attention: All prospective bidders for the project 
 

BID REFERENCE NO. G-2024-1:  SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, TESTING AND 
COMMISSIONING OF TWENTY (20) HIGH-CAPACITY FINGERPRINT, FACIAL and NFC (Card) 
BIOMETRICS DEVICE FOR THE DEVELOPMENT BANK OF THE PHILIPPINES  
(ABC:P One Million Eight Hundred Thousand Pesos Only (PhP1,800,000.00), inclusive of all applicable 
taxes) 
 
Please be informed of the following: 

 
1. The schedule of submission and opening of bids shall proceed as follows: 

 

 ACTIVITY   DATE AND TIME   VENUE  
            

Submission of Eligibility 
Documents, Technical 
and Financial Proposals 

19 June 2024 (Wednesday)   
ON OR BEFORE 10:00 AM 

Mezzanine Floor, DBP 
Bacolod Branch Bldg., 
Cor. South Capitol Road-
Lacson St., Bacolod City 

Opening of Eligibility 
Documents, Technical 
and Financial Proposals 

19 June 2024 (Wednesday) 
10:15 AM 

Mezzanine Floor, DBP 
Bacolod Branch Bldg., 
Cor. South Capitol Road-
Lacson St., Bacolod City  

*Late submissions shall not be accepted 

 

2. Please refer to Section III – Bid Data Sheet (BDS) for the detailed procedure and options for 

the payment of bidding documents, submission and opening of bids. As indicated in the 

Invitation to Bid, bidders must secure the required payment for the bidding documents on 

or before the deadline of the submission and receipt of bids.  

 

3. Response to the queries: 

 

Queries Responses 

1. With regards to Single Largest Completed 
Contract (SLCC), what if the total amount of 
the contract has other devices? But its 
relation or it is related to security like CCTV? 
The total amount. 

As regards to the query, the requirement is specific. 
It should be similar although related to the subject 
we are procuring. 

2. So the CCTV is not included in the 
similar? 

Yes. 



 
3. About the screen of the control terminal, 

the requirement is only 5”. Is it possible 
to increase it to 7” or the standard only is 
5”? 
 

 
5” is the minimum, but it is suggested that 
interested bidders should conduct an ocular 
inspection on the site to determine whether 5” 
would do or a bigger measurement would be 
needed, as long as your bid would fall within 
the ABC. The same shall be accepted. 
 

4.  What is the usual employee count in one 
branch within Bacolod? 

Basically the biometrics will not be used by our 
branches. This will be deployed to one of our 
clients which is the LGU Bacolod City and their 
employee count is 1,500 to 2,000. 

5. Is it possible to lower the log capacity as 
it is a bit too much for certain population 
of 1,500 to 2,000 employees? 

The capacity was set not for the present condition 
but in anticipation for the increase in the number 
of employees as prescribed by our end user 
which is the LGU. 

6. Regarding the submission of bids, if we 
prefer to submit it manually, is it ok to 
submit it via courier or required that a 
representative from the company will be 
the one to submit since from Metro 
Manila? 

There are manners of submission of bids. It can 
be submitted manually or thru electronic means. 
 
As to the query specifically on sending your bid 
docs thru a courier. You can send your bids thru 
courier but at your own risk and any delay 
attributable to your courier would not be a cause 
or a reason for you to have a special 
consideration during the opening of bids.  

 

4. Revision on the Technical Specifications 
 

  

FROM 
    

TO 
  

        

 XI. Documentary Requirements: 
1. Quotation/ Proposal with brochure or data 

sheet 
2. Current/Valid Business/Mayor’s Permit 
3. Proof of PhilGEPS Registration/ PhilGEPS 

registration number 
4. Certificate / Proof of brand authorization as 

dealer or distributor 
5. Omnibus Sworn Statement 

XI. Documentary Requirements: 
1. Brochure or technical data sheet for the brand 

and model number being offered. 
2. Current/Valid Business/Mayor’s Permit 
3. Proof of PhilGEPS Registration/ PhilGEPS 

registration number 
4. Certificate of distributorship/ resellership 

issued by the manufacturer  
5. Omnibus Sworn Statement 

 

 
 

 

 

5.  Revised Bidding Form:      

         

  FROM     TO  

 

TAB 5 (Page 41) 
 
Statement of single completed contract of similar 
nature (government or private contract) within 
the last three (3) years equivalent to at least fifty 
percent (50%) of the ABC of the lot being bid 
(Template per FORM 4), duly signed by the 
bidder’s authorized representative. 
 
Similar contract refers to supply, delivery and 
installation, testing and commissioning of 
generating set. 
 

 

REVISED TAB 5 (Page 41) 
 

Statement of single completed contract of similar 
nature (government or private contract) within the 
last two (2) years equivalent to at least fifty 
percent (50%) of the ABC of the lot being bid 
(Template per FORM 4), duly signed by the 
bidder’s authorized representative. 

 

Similar contract refers to supply, delivery, 

installation, testing and commissioning of high-

capacity fingerprint, facial and NFC (Card) 

biometrics device. 
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 FORM 4 (Page 76) 
 

Note: Similar contract shall refer to supply, 
delivery, and installation of various office 
equipment, furniture and fixtures. 

 

REVISED FORM 4 (Page 76) 
 
Note: Similar contract shall refer to supply, 
delivery, installation, testing and commissioning 
of high-capacity fingerprint, facial and NFC 
device (card) biometrics device  

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

6. Addition on the Checklist of Requirements 
 

  

FROM 
       

TO 
     

              

TAB 11 

 
None 

TAB 11 
 

 Brochure or technical data sheet for the brand 
and model number being offered 
 

 Certificate of distributorship/ resellership issued 
by the manufacturer  

 
 
 
 

 
7. The BAC shall no longer entertain any question/request for clarification after the issuance 

of this Bid Bulletin. 

 
8. Please be advised that bids submitted after the deadline shall only be marked for recording purposes, 

shall not be included in the opening of bids, and shall be returned to the bidder unopened 

 

For the guidance and information of all concerned. 
 
 
 

 

SIGNED  
ENGR. EDWIN T. CAGALITAN  
Asst. Vice President, and  
Vice-Chairperson, Regional Bids and Awards Committee 
BBG Western Visayas 
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